



ANDRIAS ANDI

DATA ANALYST

Data Analyst with more a year experience interpreting and analyzing data in order to drive successful business solutions. Proficient knowledge in statistics, math and analytic. Excellent understanding of business operations and analytics tools for effective analyses of data

CONTACT

Phone :
(+62) 896-9790-0155
E-mail :
andriasandi21@gmail.com
LinkedIn :
linkedin.com/in/andrias-andi/

SKILLS

MICROSOFT EXCEL • ADVANCED
MICROSOFT POWER BI • ADVANCED
CRITICAL THINKING
DATA VISUALIZATION
MACHINE LEARNING
SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
MARKET RESEARCH
STRATEGIC PLANNING

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth : January 14, 1997
Nationality : Indonesia
Address : Jln.Pinus Hijau Tengah 2, no.15
Meadow Green, Cikarang Selatan
17530

EDUCATION

Telkom University

Bachelor of Business Administration
Entrepreneurial Studies 2015-2019
Bandung, West Java Indonesia

PUBLICATION

ROUTE RECOMMENDATION USING COMMUNITY
DETECTION ALGORITHM (CASE : KOTA BANDUNG)
Bandung Conference • ICOICT 2018
INDONESIA SME SUPPLY CHAIN PERFORMANCE
FROM SCOR MODEL PERSPECTIVE
Bali Conference • ICFBE 2019

The main concept was to understanding of basic marketing apply them effectively in professional lives, design and manage program that create and deliver organization products and service, also demonstrate analytical, problem solving, decision making and information technology skills

WORK EXPERIENCE

PT. Telekomunikasi Indonesia, Tbk

Access Data Management • Internship
Nov 2018 - Januari 2019

Human Resources • Internship
Sep 2018 - Nov 2018

Investigate performance of Optical Distribution Point
Data Purification ODP in data & UIM
Proposal of Innovation in CFU WIB 2018

Manage and planning procedures of event
Develop new reports and delegate task of team members

Credit Marketing Officer

PT. Wahana Ottomitra Multiartha • Full Time
Apr 2019 - Jun 2019
Tangerang, Banten, Indonesia

-Walk in sales to customer
-Analyze and investigate of customer profile used SC of Credit
-Screening and Reporting customer data ready to Go Live

Data Analyst

PT. Prospect Motor • Full Time
Jul 2019 - Present
Cikarang Selatan, West Java, Indonesia

-Utilized Excel & PowerBI to track and analyze data
-Optimized data Collection and Generated Report
-Used Advanced Excel to create PivotTable and Pivot Reporting, as well as use Index Match Function